KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB

Ladies & Junior Girls Section

Committee Meeting held on: 21 August 2018 at 2.00 pm at the Clubhouse

Present:

Debbie Lennon Lady Captain **Jackie Wilson.** Vice Captain **Jan Bailey.** Assistant Secretary

Jenny James. Treasurer

Joy Crawford. Handicap Secretary

Cicely Walsh. Assistant Handicap Secretary

Lynn Scoones. Committee Member Debbie Knight. County Delegate

.....

.....

The meeting started at 2.15 pm

1. Apologies for absence.

Apologies were received from Jane Paine and Glo Greenwood.

2. Minutes of previous meeting

The minutes of the last meeting (10 July 2018) were agreed as a true record and a copy signed by

the Lady Captain.

3. Matters Arising

4.a.2.i. it was noted that the GUR markings were now very faint.

- **4.a.2.v.** Lynn Scoones told the Committee that the decision to make the last 2-ball into 3-ball when the playing list was full hadn't been put in the newsletter. This would be entered again and a copy put in the Locker room. **Action: The Lady Captain**
- **4.a.2.vii.** The Lady Captain told the Committee that the Glass Trophies had been presented to the winners of the Club Championship and Handicap trophy and were very much appreciated.
- **7.i.** The Lady Captain reported that the General Manager had told her that the putting Area (including the garden) was potentially going to be altered next year.
- **4iii.** The Lady Captain reported that the Section would be refunded for the tea eaten by the players and Ladies Captain and Vice-Captain after the Club Championships. The Players would pay for their own tea and the Ladies section would pay for the cake as agreed previously. **Lady Captain** to speak to General Manager.
- **4.e.i.** Handicap divisions to be brought up at the AGM re. Handicap limits. The split between divisions will be discussed at next Committee Meeting for the Resolution.
- **5.iv.** Margaret Joyce 4BBB has been changed to October on the date of the AGM as per The request from Margaret Joyce.
- 5.v. Gwen Howe Trophy is linked with MacMillan Cancer.

4. Reports

A. Lady Captain

The Lady Captain reported that:-

1. Management Committee and Captains Committee

- i). Dates for the diary for next year to be looked at regarding two day Board Competitions **Action: the Lady Vice Captain.**
- I). The Bramshaw Eclectic is on Thursday 27 September 2018.

Two teams required for morning and afternoon. This was discussed and it was decided that the teams would be Debbie Knight / Lyn Levens and Jayne King / Debbie Lennon. The players would be contacted to see if they were available to play.

Action: The Lady Captain.

2. Social.

i). Coffee morning to be held on Thursday 6 September 2018. There are approximately 60 players entered. There will be a cake stall, plants, jam and produce stall, and also Tombola. There will also be John Wilson's pen stall and Jewellery stall. Debbie Lennon,

Jackie Wilson, Jan Bailey, Joy Crawford and Debbie Knight would help on the day.

- ii). Quiz Night to be held on 21 September 2018 and the Lady Captain asked Joy Crawford if she would be willing to help on the night.
- iii). Lady Members Open on 25 September 2018. Teams of a Three. Cost £3.00 per player. Format to be 1 score to count on Par 5s, 2 scores to count on Par 4s, and 3 Scores to count on Par 3s. The tea Choices are: Chicken Kiev, chips and peas, Cod Mornay, new potatoes and peas, Pork Loin, Brandy and cream sauce, roast potatoes and veg, or Prawn and Avocado Salad. Cost would be £6.50. Sweet Choices (optional) are: 3 scoops of ice cream or 1/2 slice Cake with cream/ice cream. The cost of dessert would be £2.50. Sign up sheet for tea to go up on noticeboard. There will be a Raffle on the day. **Action: The Secretary.**
- iv). The Lady Captains Away day on 19 September 2018 at Weybrook Park. Arrangements going well.
- v). The notice has gone up on Noticeboard for the nominations for Committee Members for the coming year.
- vi). A flyer from Bulbury Woods for 13 September 2018 to be put up in the Locker Room.

c. Secretary

The Assistant Secretary had nothing new to report.

d. Treasurer

- i). The Treasurer reported that there were issues with the information she received from Reunert. The problem appears to be with the VAT figures. It would be requested that Voucher No.s be put at the front of each line. The Treasurer and the Vice Captain to look at past figures.
- ii). Accounts to June 2018 showed a deficit of £320.27. It was agreed that this was very good as the Section had paid for a lot of extras this year plus the purchase of blinds and mirror.
- iii). It was decided that as there were a large number of entrants 4 prizes would be given for the Bowmaker on the 18 August 2018.

e. Handicap Secretary

The Handicap Secretary reported that the Sally Fish/Austen Cup would be treated as one Competition for standard scratch purposes. The Pro Shop would then individually enter the players into their right competition according to age.

f. Juniors

No report received.

g. County Delegate

- i). It was reported that in future it would be the responsibility of the players for the pace of Play. The New Rules for DLCGA Competitions will be sent. A Notice / information on these would be put on Noticeboard.
- ii). It was reported by the Vice Captain that the vote regarding the Interclub had been taken and the delegates had gone for the easy option. Knighton Heath had voted for Option 1. Incoming Vice Captain will add extra fixture for this.
- iii). Handicap Limits: High Bronze all to play off 40 Handicap in Competitions. Championships/juniors to play off 36. County Bowmaker Handicaps up to 40 accepted But to play off 36. Full members of County can only play in County Competitions.
- iv). Parkstone Golf Club to hold European Ladies Championships on 22-27 July 2019. They are asking Clubs for helpers with respect to for ball spotters etc. County Delegate will be contacted later.
- v). Photographs of Club Champion required. Action: Lady Captain.

5. Forthcoming Events

- i). Humphrey Bowl & Parkin Cup Final (Dorset County event).
- ii). Texas Scramble and Ladies Cup both in Sunday 9 September 2018.
- iii). Bowmaker 18 September 2018.
- iv). Autumn Cup Medal
- v). Autumn Cup Stableford
- v). Bunker free day and Committee Meeting 18 September 2018

- vi). Weybrook Park. 19September 2018
- vii). Committee Meeting 9 October 2019
- viii). 2 October 2019. Ladies Monthly Competition Winners Final to be played first. Signup Sheet to be put on Noticeboard. Stableford to be played afterwards for non winners. Players to choose own partners and tee times.

6. Correspondence

Sandy Wright has sent a letter asking whether the Club Championship would be played over two weeks or two days. It was agreed that this would be difficult for weekend players if played during the week. It was also agreed that if this was played at the weekends 5 day members would be allowed to play with no green fee. The Lady Captain suggested a ballot go to all the Ladies Section to be returned by the 4 September 2018 so this could be taken to the Captains Committee. The options would be: Keep as is / to be played over two Tuesdays / to be played on two consecutive days in the week / to be on two Consecutive days at the weekend. The members of the Ladies Section would be asked what option they would play in. **Action: The Lady Captain.**

7. A.O.B

i). The Vice Captain gave the Full Interclub Results for the year :-

Sherborne. Home: Lost 1.1/2 to 5.1/2

Away: Lost 2 to 5

Lyme Regis. **Home:** Won 4.1/2 to 2.1/2

Away: Lost 3 to 4

Wareham **Home:** Halved 3.1/2 to 3.1/2

Away: Lost 3 to 4

Came Down. Home: Won 5 to 2

Away: Lost 1.1/2 to 5.1/2

- ii). The Treasurer asked why it was that when a guest played a reciprocal at Knighton Heath there was no fee but when a member of Knighton Heath played a reciprocal we were charged £5.00. The Lady Captain explained that this goes into the Junior Sections Income/Funds.
- iii). The Assistant Handicap Secretary commented that at other clubs notices were put on the back of toilet cubicle doors and suggested this would be a good thing for Knighton Heath especially the New Rules when they were received.

MEETING CLOSED AT 4.27 pm

Date of Next Meeting: 18 September 2018